



Adam Green

Partner

Adam Green heads the firm's Mergers & Acquisitions practice and also chairs the firm's Corporate & Transactions group. Adam's work focuses primarily on the purchase and sale of companies and business divisions, joint ventures, majority and minority investments, and corporate advice generally. Adam works regularly with media and technology clients, and frequently represents foreign clients in Swedish matters as well as Swedish clients in transactions with an international element. Adam is actively engaged in training the firm's M&A lawyers and is a regular lecturer at Stockholm University, Handelshögskolan (the Stockholm School of Economics) and Domstolsakademien (Academy of Swedish judges). Adam is ranked as a leading Swedish M&A lawyer in Chambers, IFLR 1000, Legal 500, Who's Who Legal, and Expert Guide's World's Leading M&A Lawyers.

ADDRESS

Mannheimer Swartling
Advokatbyrå AB
Norrländsgatan 21
Box 1711
111 87 Stockholm

PHONE

+46 8 595 06527

MOBILE

+46 709 777527

FAX

+46 8 595 060 01

E-MAIL

adam.green@msa.se

EXPERIENCE

Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 2006-

Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 2002-2005

Corporate Associate, Cravath, Swaine & Moore, 1999-2002

Litigation Associate, Cravath, Swaine & Moore, New York, 1995-1997

Visiting Lecturer, Stockholm University, 1995

Law Clerk, Hon. Leonard I. Garth, United States Court of Appeal (3rd Cir.), 1994-1995

Summer Associate, Cravath, Swaine & Moore, New York, 1993

EDUCATION

Graduate Research (Oxford University, 1997-1999)

JD Law (Columbia University, Kent Scholar; Harlan Fisk Stone Scholar, 1994)

BA Law (Oxford University, 1989)

LANGUAGES

English

Swedish

MEMBERSHIP

The New York Bar Association